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Hi Niamh,

This letter was received at City Hall.

Thank you,

Erika Castellano
Management Specialist
City of Palm Desert
73510 Fred Waring Drive, Palm Desert, CA 92260
ecastellano@palmdesert.gov | 760.776.6315 | www.palmdesert.gov
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From: Keith Coleman
To: CouncilMeeting Comments
Subject: Mayor Quintanilla
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:32:15 AM

I stand with the Mayor for her right to free speech. And I heartily agree with her
comment. A one-sided political souvenir store makes El Paseo look trashy. What kind
of people are you attracting or turning away? You should have learned that lesson
with Denise Roberge and her hate-filled, crazed shop window.

She does not need to feel threatened in her position and nobody should be carrying a
gun during any city function.

Keith Coleman.
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